

MARK MCAULEY

Business Law

ASSOCIATE

"My goal is to be a trusted advisor to my clients. Whether they are considering a small turn or a major pivot in their business, I aim to be readily available and to provide them with timely and practical legal advice."

Direct Phone: 519.640.6339

Direct Fax: 519.932.3339

Email: mmcauley@lernalers.ca

Website: www.lernalers.ca



ABOUT MARK

Mark McAuley is an Associate in the Business Law Group at Lernalers LLP in its London office. Mark has represented public and private companies in corporate and commercial transactions. He works tirelessly to provide counsel for his clients on matters including mergers and acquisitions, corporate finance transactions, commercial real estate transactions and general corporate matters. Mark has worked with large, and complex clients. He also maintains a passion for growth-oriented opportunities. He has a keen interest in entrepreneurship, technology, and the arts and entertainment sector and aims to provide practical advice to emerging companies as well as established businesses.

Mark completed his JD at Western University where he was the Valedictorian of his graduating class. During his time at Western, he was engaged in the student community as an executive of the Student Legal Society and as president of the Western Chapter of the Black Law Students Association. Prior to law school, Mark enjoyed a career as a musician performing with the Juno nominated group, the McAuley Boys and as a solo act under the name Mac Graham.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Lernalers LLP (2021 to present)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Gowlings WLG LLP (2019-2020)
- ◆ Articling Student, Gowlings WLG LLP (2018-2019)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ◆ Dean's Honor List (2000)
- ◆ Valedictorian of Graduating Class (2018)
- ◆ Recipient of the David C. Scott Memorial Award (2018)
- ◆ Recipient, Queen Elizabeth II Diamond Jubilee Medal for community involvement and contribution

MEMBERSHIPS

- ◆ Ontario Bar Association
- ◆ Canadian Bar Association
- ◆ Middlesex Law Association

EDUCATION

- ◆ Admitted to Ontario Bar (2019)
- ◆ Juris Doctor, Western University Faculty of Law (2018)
- ◆ Bachelor of Arts, Psychology, Western University Faculty of Social Science (2002)

LERNERS

Mark McAuley / Business
Law

Direct Phone: 519.640.6339

Direct Fax: 519.932.3339

Email: mmcauley@lernalers.ca

Website: www.lernalers.ca

Box 2335 London, ON N6A 4G4

FUN FACTS

Mark is a professional musician and a member of Juno nominated group The McAuley Boys who have been performing since 1994. Other interests include graphic design, fitness, travel, bad movies, and great food.

LERNERS

**Mark McAuley / Business
Law**

Direct Phone: 519.640.6339
Direct Fax: 519.932.3339

Email: mmcauley@lerners.ca
Website: www.lerners.ca

Box 2335 London, ON N6A 4G4